City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name e 5 } /l\—(,_(" %JZ f(//// )

and Location

“S§,
Site Contact Name & Agency ﬁ 4 /[ ESC File No. JJ/o %QF‘

Koo S

Date of Inspection Q Ny S‘_ / ‘7 St%ﬁnd 7 5025/9[30
Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality

i [
Describe Present L L' -
Phase of Construction 7 1, t @4 é

Type of Inspection:
ﬁegular * During storm event  * Post-storm event (>0.5inch) * 311 /Complaint Response * Follow-Up

Weather Information
———
Weather at tim is inspection? Temperature: ~__,/ ( ) F°
« Clear ['Clpudy - Rain - Sleet -+ Fog * Snowing * Windy
Has there been &sform evengsince the site was Permitted? e (:es g * No
Amount: - <%” » Wto > . ”
-/ Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection
Entrance / Track-Out IAV/!I A
Sediment Controls / Silt Fence,
Inlet Protection, Wattles, etc. ( T
W NN

g e
Erosion Controls N LANU
Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls '
Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 /
Notes 4
Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7*/Yes /* No ‘ :;AZLg [ “Aé g“ls-" ’ ’7

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev July 2017).docx



Cherne, Curtis J/0En §

From: Zach thompson <zach@tci-nm.com>

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 9:06 AM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: West Mesa HS - Photos (6701 Fortuna Rd)

Attachments: 5-6-17 (1).jpeg; 5-6-17 (2).jpeg; 5-6-17 (3).jpeg; 5-6-17 (4).jpeg; 5-6-17 (5).jpeg; 5-6-17

(6).jpeg; 5-6-17 (7).jpg

Good Morning, Curtis.

Russell did some clean-up work this weekend at the West Mesa High School project.... a few photos are attached for
your reference. Storm drain line was also covered, and will remain covered until the drop inlet has been poured (work is
being scheduled). Please let me know if you'd like to see any further photos. FYi, we have ordered cover tarps for the
waste containers and will implement as soon as they arrive. Feel free to call if any questions. Thank you. cc: 12415

Zach Thompson
Thompson Construction, Inc.

8200 Venice NE

Albuquerque, NM 87122
zach@tci-nm.com

Office: (505) 856-1412 Fax: (505) 856-1375
Cell: (505) 259-2800

2 TCI




NPDES Tracking No: NMR12 ECS File: _ D/0 & op S

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information ;
Lt 5 Mmedn holh Schoo)
/C;\r/\m e~ L Cvov J

£ w LUt WP Contact Phone #/ S0
——[. C,:E E-mail Y9 / ~27 ,f7

Project Name
and Location

Site Contact Name & Agency

. Start/End

Date of Inspection 5-- §$~11 Time [500/ / ’ S/’
Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality
Inspector Phone / E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne @cabq.gov
Inspector Qualifications Qualified Compliance Inspector of Stormwater- Stormwater One
Describe Present { .

Phase of Construction () 0 \tvn Concale ‘0,47“
Type of Inspection: ' ! r-

Regular * During storm event  * Post-storm event (>0.5inch) * 311/ Complaint Response * Follow-Up
Weather Information
Weather, at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ on P
« £lear +Cloudy -« Rain =+ Sleet -+ Fog * Snowing * Windy

”

Amount: * <" R 4" - > * Snow

Has there been a storm evnce the site was Permitted? - @ * No

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

*  Entrance / Track-Out _04#11#“" A

-~ - -
" Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, //l 5‘[w ‘! u /‘ I\VWA“‘ s &‘W e fL
A

o
Check Dams, Waddles, etc. Cutw;//” / 0v¢ J—'ﬂ‘

*  Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed,

ovt (ﬁm > Ly SAZ’ e 7rdm~l
* Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls fl,trn»\//‘/,'

*  Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4

*  Notes I/VaI/é‘L 5IA W/ ﬂ-“v{ﬁ//{ r /74 S Ax

IR j WA ml/(llwm '
1 ¥
Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7* Yes @ &:7# £ 0/» jd}' A

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev April2016).doox Page 1 of 2



NPDES Tracking No: NMR12 ECS File: )/ 02000

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name Mﬁ} M"&j @ #f
and Location
HJP 0‘71\/\{4\ 4 Cows
p b.fﬂl I /%A(f— Contact Phone #/
— E-mail
T C/HL Start/E
. t d
Date of Inspection (7 _ 9 Y 9 ?I‘rimen /,’ i 5;/ 9 20 r

Site Contact Name & Agency

Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality
Inspector Phone / E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne@cabq.gov
Inspector Qualifications Qualified Compliance Inspector of Stormwater- Stormwater One
Describe Present A

Phase of Construction ?“/\ b B / L:} Lu¢ wM N

Type of Inspection:
@ular * During stormevent  * Post-storm event (>05inchy * 311/ Complaint Response * Follow-Up

Weather Information

Temperature: ~ cﬁz ) F°

Weather at time of this inspection?

* Clear +Cloudy - Rain - Sleet + Fog - Snowing ﬁ@iy
Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? - Yes No
Amount: -+ <4” < Wo W - * Snow

”

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection l
L ca - ) M Sy
po e S T W e, ~ot
— (ceest AX Np/z dz fvlf ,(u V(N.c/p-ou/'
\

* Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, s 4 M/\j&/p\v» - o (e~ /f(/

Check Dams, Waddles, etc. . _ /
— Sea dea) Cvanefra V"/‘rﬂ/f%/{

*  Entrance / Track-Out

*  Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed,

*  Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls W OL/\ “5‘1? / f/y-a,). /CV‘D'(L’J e ﬁMLL

A v Gur stthy wd 9w A

*  Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 .

Showd he ol o d:w“]O

* Notes

¢ A Yot
Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7° Yes @ &W — l/ )? /”

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev April2016).docx Page 1 of 2



Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 4:14 PM

To: ‘dennis @tci-nm.com'

Subiject: West Mesa High School SWPPP inspection
Attachments: track_out.jpg; inlet_protection.jpg; trash.jpg; kerosene.jpg
Dennis,

Good afternoon.
| was out at West Mesa High School today for an inspection.
Please pass on the following to Russell.

1. There was track-out to the drive aisle to the north. The drive aisle drains to an inlet that did not have inlet
protection. He should sweep to remove the dirt. If there was inlet protection at the inlet, there could be some dirt in
the drive aisle.

2. Site was getting kinda trashy.

3. Plywood is being sprayed with an oily substance and it is getting on the ground. Spraying should be done on a tarp or
similar. Contaminated soil should be removed and properly disposed.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Principal Engineer

Stormwater Quality

COA

505-924-3420

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable......Let’s prevent it. Thank you.”



NPDES Tracking No: NMR12__ 80l ECS File: J70£00%

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Wwest /Mhebe #S
Pucdune. o (4T

Project Name
and Location

w ﬂ't Aer SoJ
: Contact Phone #/
Site Contact Name & Agency \ E-mail
"/1\\’”‘5% C«MSMO» TAL. 99 :9759
. Start/End ,
Date of Inspection [/- 2__/6 Time /A :)’D//a LS/
Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality /
Inspector Phone / E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne@cabq.gov
Inspector Qualifications Qualified Compliance Inspector of Stormwater- Stormwater One

Describe Present

Phase of Construction SOud’l\ B"X(:, Cu~plee 'Fr&m, C-(AJ—M /3 ’QS

Type of Inspection:
éRegular * During storm event  * Post-storm event (>0.5inch) * 311/ Complaint Response * Follow-Up
Weather Information
Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~_ 7O F°

OCIear *Cloudy -+ Rain - Sleet * Fog - Snowiqg * Windy

133

Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? - @ * No
Amount;: = <U” . éo % c > * Snow

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

*  Entrance / Track-Out ()?( )
Wt o~ 2ot} 5‘1‘6 aL ,dm-/z‘ L0aR ruy

\

*  Sediment Controls / Silt Fence,
Check Dams, Waddles, etc.

*  Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed, /V )

Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls O k

*  Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 ad o

* Nowes__ Cuntrht powe S uf*ﬁ\‘w bin
wotle) Sl wf st Theat b oo pbih Soul

£
Y - 2 ;7
Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance@ '@ ﬁ)ﬁ ¢ %"' /

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev April2016).docx Page 1 of 2



NPDES Tracking No: NMR12 E E )Q] ECS File: , 22222@(2 f

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name_ L\/.é 5 4— M‘{& %ix 55/30 /
and Location ﬁ\r A{m} a } 6 (ﬂ%

S08

Site Contact Name & Agency 52,’ ¢t v Contact Phone #

wpsn s Fnc R~ 7759

[WZlear *Cloudy - Rain - Sleet + Fog + Snowing * Windy

. Start/End
Date of Inspection c -9 -/ Time /6 95/ /0 6 ‘_,
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
Phase of Construction SOUA L l lﬁ [4 Wl-?/ ¢iz , Q(@ﬂ L C A,. Je C,f,é
Type of Inspection:
Regular * During stormevent  * Post-storm event (>0.5inch) * 311/ Complaint Response *+ Follow-Up
Weather Information ot
Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ F°

Has'tHiere been a storm event since the site was Permitted? * Yes * No
Amount: - <4’ = 140" - > * Snow ”

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

* Entrance / Track-Out / ‘)I(/.— /I'/’ 4044041 (/P
b LI e
*  Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, /l/v"vzu"z' ‘{ A .7 QAV < )

Check Dams, Waddles, etc.

IA (1

*  Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed, M Mwu’ VAl ""’( AAL 2

® Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls O ‘L

® Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 N b

®* Notes

Signature Date

Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance ?*° ’(} * No M ¢ J"’“ C ‘} g" / {

ESC Inspection Form (Rev April2016).docx

Page 1 of 2



NPDES Tracking No: NMR12 B80! ECS File: _ /005

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name WU5/ //l";é M;/ 561400 [

and Location F()r +UA‘~ 4 L ‘v’fl
Pussell Finer SoS

Contact Phone #

M—#Uv?;m- Comborihid. Tnd, 99/~ 7259
Date of Inspection 5 _ é‘ /6 St?;itr/nlind / 'Y / &1%

Site Contact Name & Agency

Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality
Inspector Phone / E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne @cabgq.gov
Inspector Qualifications Qualified Compliance Inspector of Stormwater- Stormwater One
Describe Present

Phase of Construction é&ﬂ‘;ﬁ‘ A’}y’”/l‘q I %/6&0 H él 4")
Type of Inspection: o 0 v

Regular * During storm event  * Post-storm event (>05inch) = 311/Complaint Response - @low-Up
Weather Information
Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ 8 _F
* Clear +Cloudy - Rain * Sleet = Fog - Snow\ing * Windy

Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? '@ * No
Amount: * <" . ﬂ/a” L7 - >Y * Snow ”

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

*  Entrance / Track-Out O /(

*  Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, ] (_,
Check Dams, Waddles, etc.

*  Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed, N O

o

L] L]
*  Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls _/M\V XY N 9/{1 .f* ( usd ’ﬂ/MJ L on grdd.ﬁ/“’

*  Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 N O

* Notes

/)

S (- ¢,
Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance ?°* * No W ¢ (/ﬂ"’” (' I

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev April2016).docx Page 1 of 2
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' ECS File: Y. DF20S

NPDES Tracking No: NMR12

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

west Mese  Ihh Schi)
Pothe 4 <oz ¢ /X

Project Name
and Location

555
9919759

o Ressell Brrer

Site Contact Name & Agency Contact Phone #

Start/End
Time

Date of Inspection

7971/,

[18) [ 75

Inspector Name, COA Dept.

Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality

Inspector Phone / E-mail

505-924-3420/ccherne @cabg.gov

Inspector Qualifications

Qualificd Compliance Inspector of Stormwater- Stormwater One

ESC Inspection Form (Rev April2016).docx

Describe Present
Phase of Construction

bids bk, _%A\/l Sreds b, seco bugle

Type of Inspection:
éegu]ar :

During storm event + Post-storm event (>0.5inch) * 311/ Complaint Response Follow-Up
Weather Information
Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ 7N P
()lear » Cloudy * Rain * Sleet + Fog - Snowing + Windy
Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? * Yes - No
Amount: < * W to U > * Snow ”

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

ol

* Sediment Controls / Silt Fence,
Check Dams, Waddles, etc.

* Entrance / Track-Out

ale
I\

* Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls RSL‘WU\» 50<AAV'QL )L Ll/l
cash T ol 8L~

*  Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4

" Notes Sm;\u bv/ fﬂww,\. DL },Fnlc“)lr'é ) a’("\tu §J\J{co

/‘r\\\ wa N (-4*7 n/LVf‘ | NwA N - ¢ él‘lﬁa
Is site bemg maintained in compliance with the Dramage Ordinance 7* Yes O &Mﬁ ¢

Signature

*  Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed

Sotco matxer no Fmf)

t JAL ~y /M‘ :;
OL"W(y /c.AfLwr /"W(L\

9-27-10,

Date

Page 1 of 2



NPDES Tracking No: NMR12_ 5 0L ECS File: 2/ 020D S

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information 443

Project Name e 5} /VZ; N 4-‘ 61\ St A l
and Location F(,//JW.& / é 0’/4\ ﬁ B
g Ud[n e Tl Contact Phone # S6S - SO-~27
A1S .

Date of Inspection ‘ - )OJ I St%ﬁ“d /ﬂ@ //(}: qr

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
Describe Present ~ . &‘j

Phase of Construction b ; L’; { /VJI W, ﬁ M 4r&
Type of Inspection: (B

@egular * During stormevent  * Post-stormevent  * 311/ Complaint Response * Follow-Up

Weather Information
Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ Y9
éylear *Cloudy - Rain - Sleet <+ Fog * Snowing * Windy
Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? - Yes - No
Amount: - <W” = 14”7 to 34" < > * Snow_ "

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Check any BMPs that have FAILED or REQUIRE MAINTENANCE

* Entrance / Off Tracking 0 2L

* Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, w
Check Dams, Waddles, etc. /

*  FErosion Controls / Mulch, Seed, N O

*  Wind Blown Erosion ND

)
(o ~
*  Housekeeping / Pollutant Controls /A hel M"’st& !I\V\ 7 Ak (n s

Is site being maintained in compliance with Const~Gen—Fesmit 7* @s * No (:(}#7(7_ ¢ (/4"‘/ /’ g(o ~l (

! Signature Date

Drainsgr O YatmA

ESC Inspection Form (Rev 11-6-15).docx Page 1 of 2
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ESC Inspection Form (Rev 4-10-15).docx

NPDES Tracking No: w119 B8 ECS File: J/0£20.5

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name &//4 Mfé\ Mﬁ‘z SZ/”l/’
and Location F(',,,d.u,m " ét,//)'\ S<

ESC PERMIT #

ﬂl‘f¢z y‘”\‘;d/:wyrﬁm Contact Phone # 505 99/*}759
ﬁ/(vvm Ak ,

Site Contact Name & Agency

r
(o JJ\I(,A’)V\

Date of Inspection 9’/”’f Stz’xrritlfnfind Q’QS’//Z) :’/f
Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality

Inspector Phone / E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne @ cabg.gov

Inspector Qualifications Stormwater USA

D ibe P t '
es:’l;a:e oli'eée:nstruction /6/ Con Sa‘rkb(h:w oads-(f QC)N\S , {‘D\J;L\ 9 Ce Ap 4
y B

Type of Inspectioni~

gular + D}ive-By/Random  During stormevent  * Post-stormevent  * 311/ Complaint Response

Follow-Up
Weather Information
Weatherat time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ -2 F°
@r @udy « Rain - Sleet + Fog -+ Snowing + High Winds - Other:

Had#rere been a storm event since the site was Permitted? - Yes - No
Amount: * <%” * W7 to W - > Intensity: * Light - Med. - Hvy. = Snow

"

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Check any BMPs that have FAILED or REQUIRE MAINTENANCE

*  Entrance / Off Tracking ol

*  Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, K
Check Dams, Waddles, etc.

*  Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed, ND

*  Wind Blown Erosion /\Jh

= Housckeeping / Pollutant Controls 9 0\)&

£,

Pal N
Is site being maintained in compliance with Const. Gen. Permit ?* @ * No Yuft (A Tei~ I
Signature Date

Page 1 of 2



NPDES Tracking No: A/mR12 A8o) ECS File: J70F00/

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

et esn Khoh sch]
H(J’\M" . G ‘1/% _ﬁ- ESC PERMIT # /{/ )
'Dow't 77’047 Sun
4‘ 0A-PSon Consdvo b4)n—’
Date of Inspection 7 ,, /Y -1‘r StaTriﬁ“d / / /O/ / /: 3D

Project Name
and Location

Site Contact Name & Agency Contact Phone # | S0 S 8 ' Y4 i/

Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality
Inspector Phone / E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne@cabq.gov
Inspector Qualifications Stormwater USA

Describe Present

Phase of Construction /ﬂgdﬂ//ho.f C/q“/;?’z"ff / (kCWwA«lg 8 L \17 (%h

Type of Inspection:

Regular * Drive-By/Random * During storm event  * Post-storm event  * 311/ Complaint Response
é}llow-Up

Weather Information
Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ &0 E°
( lear - Cloudy <+ Rain - Sleet =+ Fog - Snc:\wing « High Winds + Other:
Has there been a storm event since the @was Permitted? - @ * No
Amount: * <" * W to W ” Intensity: = Light < Med. - Hvy. + Snow "

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Check any BMPs that have FAILED or REQUIRE MAINTENANCE

*  Entrance / Off Tracking QQ{)A
Sedi C Is/ Silt F CWMJ «ij 04,)“
. ediment Controls / Silt Fence, h
Check Dams, Waddles, etc. lm;W MA’IL" Argund IAM - (\/c

*  FErosion Controls / Mulch, Seed, Afb

*  Wind Blown Erosion Mv

*  Housekeeping / Pollutant Controls 2 O‘(é ~ M‘ﬁﬁﬂlfd [MWA W“‘;jw/
wolke) stk w/  Ryon- Kuh Mise y

N\, .
Is site being maintained in compliance with Const. Gen. Permit ?'(\9 * No M ¢ Chn ’_[- 14~ 1

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev 4-10-15).docx Page 1 of 2



NPDES Tracking No: M/ m #19 BBo\ ECS File: J70Emf

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information
¥l

st /hese Mgl Sthil
Fordune o (,L\/\\- 5&

Project Name

and Location ESC PERMIT # N D

Deands (1\“""\50'\
'ﬂ"\w*? Sne Conidvo i

Site Contact Name & Agency

Contact Phone # JO‘S 0&‘—/9/7

Date of Inspection é ~30 15 St?rl;ﬁnd ?'/30 / /0 ’ ?6
Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality 4

Inspector Phone / E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne@cabgq.gov

Inspector Qualifications Stormwater USA

-

Describe Present

. / dy 4,
Phase of Construction -DMQP\ , D < /) ’ |J1u§,~ i ML‘/’ aﬂdgm Lgk«
J

Type of Inspection:

Regular . @ -By/Random * During storm event  « Post-stormevent  * 311/ Complaint Response

Follow-Up
Weather Information
Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ B
(‘@ar *Cloudy -+ Rain -« Sleet * Fog * Snowing + High Winds - Other:
Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? -« Yes * No
Amount: - <%” < W to W > Intensity: = Light - Med. - Hvy. * Snow ”
Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection
Check any BMPs that have FAILED or REQUIRE MAINTENANCE
\
* Entrance / Off Tracking ’/\/a [N d'V adl WWJ&\**VL‘W 0‘47("%%
*  Sediment Controls / Silt Fence,
Check Dams, Waddles, etc. N O CMW NS,

*  Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed, /J o

*  Wind Blown Erosion /\/b

*  Housekeeping / Pollutant Controls 1] 00\—

1 ' Y
. [ VLK SJLMUVL ¢ - . .-,(¢ davd W‘Z\L GLL‘/QJ WCL/'\/
4 r
Is site being maintained in compliance with Const. Gen. Permit 7* Yes (yl (M" [ ¢-3vd
Signature Date
ESC Inspection Form (Rev 4-10-15).docx Page 1 of 2



Cherne, Curtis

===
From: Cherne, Curtis
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2015 1:30 PM
To: ‘Ryan Curley'
Subject: RE: WMHS Public Work Order Punchlist (CPN 749982)
Ryan,

| agree with the Stormwater Quality comments with a note that the contractor can handle the concrete washout in
numerous ways (removable washout container, lined pit or trucked off-site).
Thanks for including these items on the punch list.

Curtis

From: Ryan Curley [mailto:RCurley@highmesacg.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 6:07 PM

To: Marie; danny@altorconstruction.com

Cc: John A Mazzola; David K Ritchey; johnny.madrid@aps.edu; Benavidez L. Diana; Blair, Henry A.; Garduno, Matthew J.;
Metro, Kristal D.; Rizor, Doug; Rodriguez, Jason T.; Cherne, Curtis; Graeme Means; Lorenz Herrera; joe.salas@aps.edu
Subject: WMHS Public Work Order Punchlist (CPN 749982)

Hello Marie,

Attached herewith is the punchlist from today’s final inspection for the public portion of the WMHS Public and Private
Utility Extensions and Relocations Project. Please let us know if you have any questions or comments.

Thanks,
Ryan

HIGH
MESA Consulting Group

Ryan]. Curley, E.I.

6010-B Midway Park Blvd. NE Phone: 505.345.4250
Albuquerque, NM 87109 Fax: 505345.4254
www.highmesacg.com reurley@highmesacg.com

We invite you to visit our updated website at www.highmesacg.com



Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 3:58 PM

To: ‘dennis @1ici-nm.com'; ‘'mazzola@aps.edu'

Cc: Graeme Means (gmeans @highmesacg.com)

Subject: West M3esa High School SWPPP inspection,

Attachments: dirt-no-bmp.jpg; concrete-washout.jpg; inlet-mud.jpg; sediment-fortuna.jpg; track-out-
minor.jpg

Dennis,

Good afternoon.

[ was out at West Mesa High school today for a storm drain final and figured I’'d do a SWPPP inspection since you had
already gotten started (eNOI submitted 6-29-15).

Comments on this site are a little trickier since APS had a contractor in doing utility work prior to you beginning your
work.

Let’s begin with the classroom building work. | covered this with Russell out at the site today.

1. There were no silt fence or waddles installed.

2. There was no construction entrance installed.

3. Adirt ramp was being used to access your site. There is a catch basin in the drive aisle downhill from here. |
recommend using cold mix, cutting the curb or placing lumber in the gutter parallel to the curb.

Russell mentioned that BMPs would be installed tomorrow. That will be appreciated.

Comments for APS:
I've attached some photos.
The utility work alone was probably less than 1 acre of disturbance. However, it seems to be part of a “larger plan of
development” (EPA lingo) so SWPPP controls should have been implemented.
1. There were no BMPs on site to prevent sediment from leaving the site.
2. Aninletin the drive aisle was nearly full of mud and the water truck spillage was running into it. The sediment
along this curb should be removed and an appropriate BMP installed at the inlet or the current BMP maintained.
3. The track out on Fortuna was minor and would normally not be mentioned. Please keep an eye on
it. Thompson should be sweeping the entrance to prevent sediment from entering Fortuna Blvd if there is track-
out from their work.
4. There was concrete wash-out at the north end of the eastern utility corridor. It should be removed.
5. The “dirt-no-bmp.jpg” photo doesn’t quite address the magnitude of the situation.

Mitigation should occur within seven days. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Curtis Cherne, PE

Stormwater Quality Engineer
924-3420



Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 3:58 PM

To: ‘dennis @tci-nm.com'; 'mazzola @ aps.edu'

Cc: Graeme Means (gmeans @ highmesacg.com)

Subject: West M3esa High School SWPPP inspection,

Attachments: dirt-no-bmp.jpg; concrete-washout.jpg; inlet-mud.jpg; sediment-fortuna.jpg; track-out-
minor.jpg

Dennis,

Good afternoon.

| was out at West Mesa High school today for a storm drain final and figured I'd do a SWPPP inspection since you had
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



